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Marguerite McLean 09c00% - ET.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Wednesday, March 23, 2011 4:02 PM FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To:  Theresa Farley ___Partias__Consumer

Subject: RE: Dkt 090009-El DOCUMENT NO. Q004 ~09
great, thanks. i'm going to put a copy of this e-mail in administrative DISTRIBUTION:
correspondence.

Marguerite H. McLean
Commission Deputy Clerk IT
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Theresa Farley

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 3:56 PM
To: Marguerite MclLean

Subject: RE: Dkt 090009-E1

Sure - go ahead a shred it. No worries.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 3:50 PM
To: Theresa Farley

Subject: Dkt 090009-El

Theresa,

I have 2 copies of a 1 page confidential document that was passed out at the
hearing as a SACE exhibit that was used for cross-examination, but was never
entered into evidence. Is it OK to shred these copies of this document ?
Marguerite.

Marguerite H. McLean
Commission Deputy Clerk IT

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk (it?g& Coﬂc}‘dw {Q(

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard NUp of NOv. 2z )
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 A (O
850-413-6770

3/23/2011
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OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANNCOLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:

NANCY ARGENZIANG, CHAIRMAN
LisA POLAK EDGAR

NATHAN A. SKOP

STATE OF FLORIDA

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

mllhli]: 5 Bl‘ﬁfzg QI nmmfﬁg{nrqlﬂ Jministrative [_] Parties DCons(m)nZ‘r

A
MCUMENT NO. .
i X .
June 10, 2010 i DIST RIBUTION: _

John T. Burnett, Esquire RECEIVED %‘L& %U@‘, w

Progress Energy Flonida, Inc.
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-7740 DATE L-1L-106

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source

Dear Mr, Burnett:

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. in the dockets listed below can be returned to the source. The
documents are enclosed.

' DOCKET NO(S). DOCUMENT NO(S).
T 080001-EI 06800-08, 07903-08, 07337-08, 05619-08
080149-E1 7 06343-08, 06776-08
' 090009-EI 04213-09, 06445-09, 06578-09, 07086-09, 07393-09,

07441-09, 08300-09, 08391-09, 08642-09, 08932-09,
09333-09, 09342-09, 09343-09, 09471-09, 09473-09,
09474-09, 09475-09, 09476-09

-~ 090372-EQ 07196-09, 10545-09, 10899-09
L 100000-OT 02885-10

Y

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material.

Sincerely,

Kimberley M. Pefia
Records Management Assistant

AC:kmp
Enclosure

cc: Tripp Coston, Lynn Fisher, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis

Marshall Willis, Jim Breman, Cayce Hinton, Daniel Lee, Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation,
Shevie Brown, Robert Graves, Division of Regulatory Analysis

Lisa Bennett, Jennifer Brubaker, Keino Young Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statedlus
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: -~ s

09 000 -E1

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHARMAN ANN COLE
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A. SKOP {850)413-6770

DAVID E. KLEMENT
BEN A, "STEVE" STEVENS [Ii

JHublic Serfrice @ ommissiony

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
B4 Administrative {_] Partics [T} Consumer
DOCUMENT No.Lo0 74 - 0
DISTRIBUTION:

March 25, 2010

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

John T. Burnett, Esquire RECEIVED Og‘dﬂ»&aﬂ

P.0O. Box 14042 DATE M-l =]

0

Saint Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source

Dear Mr. Bumnett:

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. in the dockets listed below, can be returned
documents are enclosed.

to the source. The

DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT NO(S).
+~ 070001-EI 08362-07,09779-07, and 09781-07
070703-EI / 00959-08, 01196-08, 01736-08, 10289-08, 11338-08,

11539-08, 00833-09, and 01128-09

080009-EI « 03231-08, 03232-08, 03233-08, 03234-08, 03235-08, 032

36-08, 03560-08,

T 04260-08, 04980-08, 05261-08, 05530-08, 05947-08, 05957-08, and 05996-08
080149-El 7 03247-08,03564-08,04258-08, and 05951-08
090009-EI1 04600-09, 05313-09, 05581-09, 05589-09, 05677-09, 06086-09, 06399-09,

06611-09, 06699-09, 06817-09, 07088-09, 07145-09, 07280-09, 07690-09,
07722-09, 08012-09, 08062-09, 08183-09, 08560-09, and 08882-09

090079-El / 08432-09, 08896-09, 09777-09, 09789-09, and |

0511-09

090371-El 07190-09 and 10542-09

CAPITAL CRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www. floridapsc.com Internct E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Retumn to Source

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
03/25/2010

Page 2
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. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this material.
Jooe 5. Lo PTG T T ey .

PR
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e e , SES Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:kmp
Enclosure

cc: Pete Lester; Cayce Hinton; John Slemkewicz; Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation
Shevie Brown, Division of Regulatory Analysis
Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Jean Hartman, Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel
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Matlida Sanders Psc.po - 601} - peo - £1 Q ﬁ 000 q
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 9:34 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young

Cc: Jennifer Brubaker

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/4/2010 9:30:00 AM

Docket Number: 100009-El

Filename / Path: 09-100009.EST ORD.KY.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2010 DOCKET NUMBER

(Matilda, per our telephone call, please disregard the previous order submitted in the above docket, as it was incorrect)

Terry X. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738
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FPSC, 'C.LK - CORRESPONDENCE
dmlmstrative__Partim_Consumer

DOCUMENT No. OO0 07Y. 0
DISTRIBUTON: 1




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
EMAIL IN

NAME “ConE | ADDRESS CCMASTER

DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (09) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09aTallahassee) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(9) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09d) Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) Jjohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs09) Ljacobs30@comcast.net No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 1/4/2010 at 3:42:10 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 3:42 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 196637)

Attachments: 00015-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.,

1/5/2010



CLK Officlal Flling****12/16/12009 9:10 AM

LR & 2 2] 1

Matiida Sanders _ PSC - 04- 0330 - (F0 — £ 025101924

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 9:07 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/16/2009 9:04:00 AM

Docket Number: 090009-El

Filename / Path: 07587-09.pef.jca.doc
Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Granting Progress Energy Of Florida, Inc.'s Request For Confidential Classification (Document No. 07587-08). Signed
by Commissioner Skop.

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk 11
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009

ADDSESS

PARTY MPAN EMAIL !

NZME COCODE Y ADDRESS co?\'dﬁ;;%;?m
DIRECTORY

Brickfield Law Firm (09) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No

Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No

Carlton Fields Law Firm (09aTallahassee) mwalls@carltonfields.com No

Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af mil No

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No

Florida Power & Light Company EIR02 wade _litchfield@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09d) Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No

Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs09) Ljacobs50@comcast.net No

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 12/16/2009 at 11:59:32 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 12:00 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 765664)

Attachments: 12004-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject ling; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/16/2009



CLK Official Flling****12/16/2009 9:04 AM

L2 22 2

Matilda Sanders

$5c.0a- 0724 —CFo - 2009
grom: Shalonda Hopkins
ent:

Wednesday, December 186, 2009 9:04 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/16/2009 9:00:00 AM (’I
Docket Number: 090009-El
Filename / Path:

08272-09.fpl.jeca.doc / gpﬂ///
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Granting Florida Power & Light Company's Request For Confidential Classification (Document No. 08272-09). Signed by
Comissioner Skop.

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk (]
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850} 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (09) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm {(09) mwalls@gcarltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09aTallahassee) mwalls@ecarltonfields.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Fiorida Power & Light Company E1802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09d) Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.burmett@pgnmail.com No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs09) Ljacobs50@comcast.net No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 12/16/2009 at 11:52:51 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2008 11:56 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 427987)

Attachments: 12003-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
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
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 604497

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN
MASTER

COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Saporito Energy Consultants

SaporitoEnergyConsultants@gmail.com

No

Printed on 11/25/2009 at 8:32:03 AM
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Matlida Sanders Psc - nG- 0678R -Co - ﬁ] NAa Mq
From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 2:13 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/24/2009 2:12:00 PM

Docket Number: 090009

Filename / Path: 090009.CO.rule.variance.ky.doc

Please issue the above-referenced Comsummating Order today in Docket No. 080009-El.

{%“/em&tt(
|- foy
5. Mal

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Parties [] Consumer

{ DOCUMENT NO. Dog 74+ 09
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009

ADDRESS
A IL N

NAME ConE | ADDRESS MSTER

DIRECTORY
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No
Bob and Jan Krasowski (09) Minimushomines@aol.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (09) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09aTallahassee) mwalls@gcarltonfields.com No
Federal Exccutive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(9) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno(9d) Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Saporito Energy Consultants SaporitoEnergyConsultants@gmail.com No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs09) Ljacobs50@comcast.net No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 11/24/2009 at 2:48:00 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2008 3:11 PM
Subject:

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 604497)
Attachments: 11544-09.pdf

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

11/24/2009



020009
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION /

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 757359

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A'S,ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk_Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Saporito Energy Consultants SaporitoEnergyConsultants@gmail.com No

£ oce 0V 220 09

UK - CORRESPONDENCE

SC, C *
2 Administrative [} Purties [} Consumer

yocuMenT No. 000"
| iSTRIBUTION:

Printed on {1/20/2009 at 8:58:46 AM




CLK Official Filing****11/19/2009 9:40 AM

Matiida Sanders

L2 2 2 2

PSc - 0§-0785~—oF - £ OF0009

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number;
Filename / Path:

Theresa Walsh

Thursday, November 19, 2009 9:40 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young
Order / Notice Submitted

11/19/2009 9:40:00 AM

090009

090009.0R101609.ky.doc

L/sv/

M’W

Please issue the above-referenced FINAL ORDER in Docket 090009 today.
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative || Purties [} Consumer

UMENT NO. 00074 - 69
DISTRIZUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009
ADDRESS
IN
NAME “Cone " ADDRESS MASTER
DIRECTORY
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bec@charlottefl.com Yes
Bob and Jan Krasowski (09) Minimushomines@aol.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (09) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09aTallahassee) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes
County
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk_Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer@leoncountyfl. gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@gcircuit8.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County fbruno@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
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

Printed on 11/19/2009 at 1:02:56 PM



Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2009 1:03 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 757359)

Attachments: 11462-09.pdf

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

11/19/2009



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

O00A- £/

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 705139
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Saporito Energy Consultants SaporitoEnergyConsultants@gmail.com No

Q(\\L—Q_O\

Printed on 10/16/2009 at 10:09:18 AM
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Matlida Sanders PSC - 09 -6 429 - PR -E1 290009 -\

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 1:06 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Anna Williams; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/15/2009 1:00:00 PM

Docket Number: 090009-Ei

Filename / Path: 1\2009\090009\ORDERS\Order granting rule variance.doc

Please issue the referenced Order.

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING RULE VARIANCE
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS cohléqﬁlg!s:?ON
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
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla. meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(9) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09d) Bryan. Anderson@fpl.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john. bumett@pgnmail.com No
Saporito Energy Consultants SaporitoEnergyConsultants@gmail.com No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs(09) Ljacobs50@comcast.net No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 10/15/2009 at 3:25:22 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:26 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 705139)

Attachments: 10587-09.pdf

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

10/15/2009



OL00

State of Florida
’ E ST

\ N > - - -
G FPublic Serfice Qommizsion
T W5 CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 2, 2009

TO: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation
FROM: Jim Breman, Senior Analyst, Bureau of Cost Analysis & Recoveé;) jg
RE: Docket No. 090009-EI - Nuclear cost recovery clause —

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04-13¢ of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests
approval to make 15 copies of the following confidential documents:

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION DOCUMENT NO.

Progress (Triplett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information produced in 06611-09
response to staff's 2nd set of interrogatories (No. 28); includes 1 CD.
[CLK note: Document provided in electronic format only.] [See DN
06699-09 for x-ref of portions of response to staff's 2nd set of
interrogatories (No. 28).]

Progress (Bernier) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information produced in 06578-09
response to staff's 3rd set of interrogatories (Nos. 36, 37, and 38);

includes 1 CD. [CLK note: Document provided in electronic format
only.]

Progress (Triplett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Portions of documents and 04213-09
information produced in response to staff's 2nd request for PODs, OPC's
1st interrogatories, and OPC's 1st request for PODs; includes two CDs.
[x-ref. portion of DN 05148-09]

Progress (Bernier) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Documents produced in 08642-09
response to staff's 9th set of interrogatories (Nos. 67-76). [CLK note:
Document provided in electronic format only.]

These copies will be distributed to Commissioners (5), Parties (7), Court Reporter(1), and
Staff (2)

JB:kb V
Cc:  Office of Commission Clerk (McLean) % 6 2 /\,()\f&//
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Katie Ely 09000 ]
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2009 8:51 AM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090009-E1-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 080009-E1-00001-014.pdf

Docket Number 090009-ET - Form Number 090009-EI-00001-014

Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Cancel day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - 09/11/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee -
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Appointment converted to 2-day Hearing

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

9/11/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 09/11/2009 at 8:31 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano [X]| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Marshall Willis
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
X| Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

X] Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 090009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Hearing 09/11/2009 |Cancelled |Tallahassee /E-148 9:30a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED [MMIAG [SK ALL |CT |[ED IMMIAG [SK
X L
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED IMM|AG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Hearing concluded on 9/10/09 - release additional day.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090009-EI-00001-014
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Matiida Sanders %w‘? N0 Y- PH—O -—E] (')CRO OQOi
From: April Vicary

Sent:
To:

Friday, September 04, 2009 5:52 PM

CLK - Orders / Notices; Dorothy Menasco; Mary Macko; Ann Cole
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 9/4/2009 5:51:00 PM
Docket Number: 080009-El
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

090009.PREHEARINGORDERREIVSED.KY.DOC
Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the Prehearing Order in docket number 080009,
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Kimberley Pena 00009~ €L

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Wednesday, September 02, 2009 4:09 PM
To: David Rich

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Brenda Merritt
Subject: DN 09109-09

David, the CD that came with DN 09109-09 is corrupted and cannot be reviewed nor copied. Please request the
company to refile this CD and reference this document number in the cover letter. 1 also suggest they request
that the one we have be returned to the source or destroyed. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

EPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative__Parties_ Consusner
DOCUMENT NO. _000Y.09
BETRIBUTION:

9/3/2009
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Matilda Sanders %e,— o4 - 2&7«(’@) ‘é\ (97_00001
From: April Vicary

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 12:50 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Anna Williams; Keino Young

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Yime: 8/20/2009 12:49:00 PM
Docket Number: 090009

Filename / Path: 04144-09.fpl.smc.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the Order Granting Protective Order and Florida Power & Light Company's Request for Confidential Classification

filed in Docket no. 090009-EI.

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850)413-6199 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE §
Administrative || Fusties {_FConsumer
DOCUMENT NC. 0074, 09

DISTRIBUTION: .
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009

ADDRESS
MPANY EMAIL N

NAME “CovE ADDRESS msteR

DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (09) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
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
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade _litchfield@fpl.com No
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
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs09) LjacobsS0@comcast.net No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 8/20/2009 at 2:54:57 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 2:56 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 481663)

Attachments: 08698-09.pdf

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

8/20/2009



290009-E ]

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 817864

ADDRESS

EMAIL IN
NAME o ADDRESS OV
DIRECTORY
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County Ipierce@leecounty.org Yes
Mayor, City of Belleair Beach BBPD444@AOL.COM Yes
Mayor, City of Belleview tmoore@bellviewfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Clermont clistuddard@earthlink.net Yes
Mayor, City of Groveland ourtown@magicnet.net Yes
Mayor, City of Indian Rocks Beach cityirb@ix.netcom.com Yes
Mayor, City of Madeira Beach firstintiallastname@ci.madeira-beach.fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Margate cityclerk@margatefl.com  Yes
Mayor, City of Monticello CITY HALL@FUTURENET-SYS.COM Yes
Mayor, City of Perry cketring@cityofperry.com Yes
Mayor, City of Tallahassee Stetlerm@dt.ci.tih.fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Wildwood wildwd3@mail.state. fl.us Yes
Mayor, Town of Hastings tohclerk@windsteam.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacross3 86@windstream.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Montverde montverde@earthlink.net Yes
Saporito Energy Consultants SaporitoEnergyConsultants@gmail.com No

Printed on 8/17/2009 at 10:07:23 AM

FP$C. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
. ﬁdm!nistmﬂve_mmr‘&as_m&.‘onsumar

DOCUMENT NO._C074~ 09

DISTRIBUTION:
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Matilda Sanders

From: Mary Diskerud ~ORRESPONDENCE
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 1:43 PM FP CLK Cco G ¢
To: CLK - Orders / Notices ! Admlnistmﬂw Paruas__ Consutna
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted QOCUMENT NO. 00074 7
Date and Time: 8/14/2009 1:40:00 PM OISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 090009-E1

Filename / Path: 090009-El.commissionnotice.ky.doc

Notice Type: Hearing

Notice copied over to gcorders.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009

ADDRESS
RTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS JnastER
DIRECTORY
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating{@akerman.com Yes
Alisolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen lwillis@ausley.com Yes
Balch & Bingham LLP dmephail@balch.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Board of County Comimissioners, Charlotte County bec@charlottefl.com Yes
Bob and Jan Krasowski (09) Minimushomines@aol.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (09) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County shaldwin@broward.org Yes
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
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
City Clerk, City of North Port webmaster | @cityofnorthport.com Yes
City Manager, City of Chattahoochee citymgr@fairpoint.net Yes
City of Leesburg EMB868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Tallahassee kevin.wailes@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
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
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@circuit8.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert. foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
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
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County fbruno@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohthofer@fkec.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC90s Scott. Newberry@fkec.com Yes
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@ficities.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci_nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No

Printed on 8/14/2009 at 3:07:29 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 096649

ADDRESS
RTY COMPANY EMAIL N
II)::AME CODE ADDRESS co’:laﬁ:sg?ozv
DIRECTORY

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno(09d) Bryan. Anderson@fpl.com No

Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
General Electric Company david}.swanson{@ge.com Yes
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce. may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
Itron, NA Jim. Fisher@itron.com Yes
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EMB64 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Management and Regulatory Consultants frankdenjup@att.net Yes
Mayor, City of Alachua commissioners@cityofalachua.com Yes
Mayor, City of Anna Maria ammayor@gcityofannamaria.com Yes
Mayor, City of Apalachicola apalachicola@gtcom.net Yes
Mayor, City of Belleair Beach BBPD444@AOL.COM Yes
Mayor, City of Belleair Bluffs bbluffs@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Belleview tmoore@bellviewfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Bowling Green cobg@earthlink.net Yes
Mayor, City of Bradenton Beach info@ecityofbradentonbeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Brooksville jbemardini@cityofbrooksville.us Yes
Mayor, City of Callaway commission@cityofcallaway.com Yes
Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral ccapecanaveral@cfl.rr.com Yes
Mayor, City of Chiefland cityhall@chieflandfla.com Yes
Mayor, City of Clermont cltstuddard@earthlink.net Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa jclark@cocoafl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach cityclerk@cityofcocoabeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Coconut Creek btooley@coconutcreek.net Yes
Mayor, City of Daytona Beach ritcheyg@codb.us Yes
Mayor, City of Eustis eustiscm{@eustis.org Yes
Mayor, City of Everglades City dsmallwood@gityofeverglades.org Yes
Mayor, City of Fruitland Park fruitind@atlantic.net Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Meade cftmeade@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Myers mayorhumphrey@cityftmyers.com Yes
Mayor, City of Glen Saint Mary glenstmary@nefcom.net Yes
Mayor, City of Groveland ourtown{@magicnet.net Yes
Mayor, City of Hawthomne cityhall@cityofhawthorne.net Yes
Mayor, City of Holly Hill mayor@hollyhillfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Indian Rocks Beach cityirb@ix.netcom.com Yes
Mayor, City of Key West mayor@keywestcity.com Yes
Mayor, City of Keystone Heights city@keystongheights.us Yes
Mayor, City of Labelle mayor@gcitylabelle.com Yes
Mayor, City of Lake City witts@lcfla.com Yes
Mayor, City of Madeira Beach firstintiallastname(@ci.madeira-beach.fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Margate cityclerk@margatefl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Mascotte felix.ramirez@cityofmascotte.com Yes
Mayor, City of Melbourne cityhall@melboumeflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Monticello CITY. HALL@FUTURENET-SYS.COM Yes
Mayor, City of Mount Dora citymgr@ci.mount-dora.fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Naples mayor@naplesgov.com Yes
Mayor, City of Neptune Beach hpruette@neptune-beach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Okeechobee kbarnes@cityofokeechobee.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ormond Beach costello@ormondbeach.org Yes

Printed on 8/14/2009 at 3:07:29 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Mayor, City of Palm Bay palmbay@palmbayflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Palmetto chgeneral@palmetiofl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Perry eketring@cityofperry.com Yes
Mayor, City of Port Orange kparker@port-orange.org Yes
Mayor, City of Port St. Joe ppendarvispsj(@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, City of Port St. Lucie info@gcityofpsl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Punta Gorda pgclerk@ci.punta-gorda.fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Rockledge cityclerk@cityofrockledge.org Yes
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bmontanaro@satellitebeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Sebastian city@cityofsebastian.org Yes
Mayor, City of Sopchoppy sop0166@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Tallahassee Stetlerm@dt.ci.tih.fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Waldo cityofwaldo@waldo-fl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Weeki Wachee cityofweckiwachee@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, City of Wildwood wildwd3@mail.state.fl.us Yes
Mayor, The Village of Indian Creek village@icvps.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Bell townofbell@aol.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Cross City xcity@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownofi@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hastings tohclerk@windsteam.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Havana h.cityhall@mchsi.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Horseshoe Beach horseshoebeachto@belisouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo hypoluxo@hypoluxo.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Indialantic townhall@indialantic.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacross386@windstream.com Yes
Mavyor, Town of Melbourne Beach biorita@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Montverde montverde@earthlink.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park townofoceanbreez@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of St. Augustine Beach sabadmin@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Surfside mayor@townofsurfsidefl.gov Yes
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@lLeg.state.fl.us Yes
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Progess Energy Service Company john.bumett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.nickum@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Saporito Energy Consultants SaporitoEnergyConsultants@gmail.com No

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs09) LjacobsSO@comeast.net No

Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. Jjohn.chapman{@secoenergy.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
Town Manager, Town of Lake Park townmanager@lakeparkflorida.gov Yes
Village Clerk, Bal Harbour Village clerk@balharbourflorida.com Yes
Village Clerk, Village of Pinecrest clerk@pinecrest-fl.gov Yes
Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw@royalpalm beach.com Yes
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RY oung@yvlaw.net Yes

Printed on 8/14/2009 at 3:07:29 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 3:09 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 817864)

Attachments: 08471-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this atlachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/14/2009
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL 1D 489181

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Saporito Energy Consultants SaporitoEnergyConsultants@gmail.com No

fovee d 2lo )09

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

. 14
Administrative [} Parties [ Constme

HOCUMENT No._po 14071
DISTRIBUTION: ___———

Printed on 8/10/2009 at 8:28:17 AM
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Matilda Sanders

040007

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2009 4:41 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Anna Williams; Jennifer Brubaker
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/7/2009 4:36:00 PM 469 ‘%W

Docket Number: 090009-EI

Filename / Path: 1:\2009\0900091090009.Commission notice of prehearing.doc
Notice Type: Prehearing

NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE

15- e |
|- foy

4 - nadl

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [ Parties [ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. ﬁggjl_-k 0

DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET (90009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 1N

NAME CODE ADDRESS co&z\;ﬁ;g?(m

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
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.meneill@tyndali.af mil No
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
RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.

Printed on 8/7/2009 at 5:01:27 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2009 5:03 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 489181)

Attachments: 08193-09.pdf

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

8/7/2009
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Matilda Sanders  5C -4 - 064 4 - Fop - £1 HG QOO%
From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 11:07 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Timisha Brooks

Ce: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path;
Order Type:

3 / Wﬂ,,t
8/6/2009 11:05:00 AM M
090009-E
1:12009\0900091090009.Qualified Rep. Whitlock.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE

|- emal
O - foy
3 - maa

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative ] Parties 3 Consumer

UMENT NO._() 00)Y. 09
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
Florida Power & Light Company {Juno09d) Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs09) Ljacobs50@comcast.net No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 8/6/2009 at 2:11:43 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 2:12 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 697642)

Attachments: 08105-09.pdf

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
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REWEN
Matilda Sanders Poc-04 -~ 06Y2 - B - Et (‘)Ct 000 %
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 11:11 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc:

Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time:

=S

g
- ==

2o 8% @

8/6/2009 11:09:00 AM oz & ;{;
Docket Number: 090009-El rr‘;;’é (_-;‘

Filename / Path: 1:120091090009\090009.Qualified Rep. Davis.doc nt? = !
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver =L :f_ T
2 T B
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ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
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DOCUMENT NO.  ADG 7404
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTE
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
Federal Executive Agencies (09} shayla.meneill@tyndall.af.mil No
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) _john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs09) Ljacobs30@comcast.net No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 8/6/2009 at 2:05:58 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 2:07 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 687640)

Attachments: 08104-09.pdf

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

8/6/2009
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Matilda Sanders Psc.09 — 0547 - Bt -E1 0400
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 11:23 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman P 3
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 5 e —C%
- P
[
Date and Time: 8/6/2009 11:21:00 AM 4 W g g ‘:}2
Docket Number: 090009-El oz &N F
Filename / Path: 1:\2009\090009\090009.Qualified Rep.Roach.doc = )
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver r;gz:a T 7
= = -
o = S,
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ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE o
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIV.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMATL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009

ADDRESS
PARTY MPANY EMAIL N

NAME CCODE ADDRESS vty

DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (09) Jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm {09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09aTallahassee) mwalls@ecarltonfields.com No
. Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (MeWhirter09) imewhirter@mac-law.com No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs(09) Ljacobs50@comcast.net No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 8/6/2009 at 2:02:23 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 2:03 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 470670)

Attachments: 08103-09.pdf

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

Thank you,

8/6/2009
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Matilda Sanders

Ysc-04-0526 - o - E\

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

April Vicary

Thursday, July 30, 2009 12:50 PM

040009

CLK - Orders / Notices; Sheri Coverman; Anna Williams; Keino Young

Order / Notice Submitted

7/30/2009 12:50:00 PM
090009
090009.feaintervention.smc.doc

Please issue the Order Granting Petition to Intervene

April Vicary

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850)413-6199
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009

ADDRESS
PARTY OMPANY n N
NAME o ADDRESS O N
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john burnett@pgnmail.com No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs(09) Ljacobs50@comcast.net No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 7/30/2009 at 2:44:50 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 2:45 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 804968)

Attachments: 07800-09.pdf

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

7/30/2009
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Statef lorida

COMMISSION
vt
DATE: July 27, 2009
TO: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance

FROM: Dale N. Mailhot, Assistant Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance =age
RE: Docket No. 090009-EI - Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C), I am requesting permission for Jacqueline Schindler to make one un-
redacted copy of page 8 of PSC Audit No. 08-087-2-1, Levy County Units 1 & 2 Pre-
Construction Cost, and one un-redacted copy of pages 9 and 10 of PSC Audit No. 08-248-2-3,
Crystal River Unit Three — Uprate as of December 31, 2008, to be included with Staff’s Direct
Testimony of Jeffery A. Small in the above-referenced docket. These copies will be handled as
required by the applicable APMs, and will be filed with the Office of Commission Clerk today.
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: 3 OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ' ANN COLE
L1SA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO h~. g
NATHAN A. SKOP % as
Public Serfrice Commizsion
July 17, 2009
TPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [ ] Pacties ] Consumer

Charles Rehwinkel, Esquire SOCUMENT NO.0001H- 04
Office of Public Counsel : A .

3{STRIBUTION: I
c/o The Florida Legislature DISTRIBUTON

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 090009-E1

Dear Mr. Rehwinkel:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 07160-09, filed on behalf of
Office of Public Counsel, can be returned to the source. The document and 17 copies are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,

Hong Wang

Case Management Review Specialist
HW:kmp
Enclosure
cc: Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation

Keino Young, Office of General Counsel

RECEIVED @/&M DATE. 7 —17-09
=S -

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitpi//www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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Marguerite McLean 0 O( €00 Ol
From: Marguerite McLean !
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 5:44 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Theresa Walsh; Ruth Nettles

Subject: FW: Docket No. 030009URGENT - erroneously fled Confidential information

Attachments: William Jacobs Testimony (FPL) in Docket No. 090009-El REDACTED{2).pdf
FYI:
the e-mail below pertains to DN 07160-09 in Docket 090009-EI.

16 copies received; Document initially not filed as confidential; 7/16/09 J. Cano phoned and
notified CLK/Nettles that document is confidential; document had not been scanned as of that
time; i changed the document to confidential which is now in confidential lock-up to be processed;
ALL copies that were distributed were returned back to me and are now with the original in
confidential lock-up.

ALSO: a copy of this testimony was sent directly to GCL and GCL/Welch brought this to me this
afternoony; this copy was also placed in confidential lock-up with the other 16 copies.

From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 4:27 PM F¥PS7 CIK - CORRESPUNDENCE |
To: Marguerite McLean; Ruth Nettles Q
Subject: FW: Docket No. 0S0009URGENT - erroneously fled Confidential information

i,

Adutinistrative || Parties | Conswner |

Locuvinr N 0002409
DIETRIZUNON:

T PR RIS WY.L I8 1

From: Keino Young

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 4:24 PM

To: Andrew Maurey; April Vicary; Carl Vinson; Cayce Hinton; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Dale Buys; Dale Maithot; David Rich;
Elisabeth Draper; Gabriela Leon; Geoffrey Cryan; Jeffery Small; Jim Breman; John Slemkewicz; Joseph Rohrbacher; Kathy Welch;
Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Lisa Harvey; Lynn Fisher; Mark Laux; Michael Springer; Shari Cornelius; Theresa Walsh; Tonya
Eovacious; Tripp Coston; Vic Cordiano; Yen Ngo

Subject: FW: Docket No. 090009URGENT - erroneously fled Confidential information

FYI1

From: REHWINKEL.CHARLES [mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 4:23 PM

To: Leon, Jack; Triplett, Dianne; Keino Young; mwalls@carltonfields.com; KELLY.JR; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; jmcwhirter@mac-
law.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; McGLOTHLIN.JOSEPH; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com;
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; vkaufman@kagmiaw.com; Ljacobs50@comcast.net; :shayla.mcneill@tyndallaf.mil; Saporito Energy
Consultants; SaporitoEnergyConsultants@gmail.com; Randy B. Miller; GIORDANO.GREGORY.S11; TYSON.RYAN.S03;
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com

Cc: Anderson, Bryan; Cano, Jessica; Wade_Litchfield

Subject: Docket No. 090009URGENT - erroneously fled Confidential information

All:

7/16/2009 -
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- Page 2 of 2

On july 15‘“, the Office of the Public counsel filed the testimony of Dr. William R. Jacobs relative to FPL. Unfortunately | made an
U.S. Mail late in the day on July 15th. 1 have contacted all of the intended recipients of the filing by telephone or left a voice
mail. At this time | have been able to reach and personally speak to all parties or persons except for one on the service list -- or
their representatives -- and have made arrangements for the interception of the of the information and its return or

destruction. At this writing | have left a voicemail with the one remaining interested person who was served the testimony as a
courtesy requesting the handling described below.

| have asked that anyone who receives the testimony first endeavor to return it to the Office of Public Counsel unopened. Failing
this, second, if the mail is opened for reasons beyvond their control, | have asked that it not be reviewed and that it be returned
to this office and that the recipient be willing to represent that it has not been reviewed or disseminated. Third, if the
information has been shredded or for reasons that best serve the protection of the information that will be sufficient and { have
asked that the persons be willing to provide representation.

Attached is a redacted version of the testimony. We will also file and formally serve a copy of the same on the service list on July

17t We will also re-submit {Likely on July 17t , the confidential version (one copy) to the Commission and FPL will
simultaneously file any required request for confidential treatment.

{ apologize for the inconvenience and thank all of you who quickly and responsibly have agreed to honor the requirement that
the information be kept confidential.

Thank you

Charles J. Rehwinkel

Associate Public counsel
850/487-8243

7/16/2009



Marguerite McLean
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£9 60609

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent:  Thursday, July 16, 2009 2:59 PM
To: Jim Breman

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles; Brenda Merritt; Theresa Walsh

Subject: RE: OPC's Filing DN 07160-09

yes, thank you so much !

From: Jim Breman

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 2:32 PM

To: Marguerite McLean; Brenda Merritt; Theresa Walsh
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles
Subject: RE: OPC's Filing DN 07160-09

This is to confirm all copies (JIM) were return this afternoon.
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From: Marguerite Mclean

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 1:16 PM

To: Jim Breman; Brenda Merritt; Theresa Walsh

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles
Subject: FW: OPC's Filing DN 07160-09

Jim (3 copies)
Theresa (2 copies)

Brenda (copies) — pand delivernedy 10 /¥

O Wl

Your section received some testimony for William R. Jacobs, filed by OPC (DN 07160-09)

there is confidential information in this testimony.

These copies were sent to you in error.
Please return your copies to me.

thanks,
Marguerite.

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 12:41 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: OPC's Filing DN 07160-09
Importance: High

I received a phone call from Jessica Cano while you ladies were at lunch. She was calling because she noticed that the public
copy that OPC provided in service had confidential exhibits attached. | went to Imaging and | have retrieved the copy from being

scanned. | have it up front for your review.

Kim, you have 6 of the copies, GCL received 2 copies; Breman received 3 copies, and remainder went to RCP.

Ruth

7/16/2009
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Marguerite McLean M 000 0\

From: Marguerite MclL.ean
Sent:  Thursday, July 16, 2008 1:38 PM
To: Theresa Walsh

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles; Jim Breman; Brenda Merritt; Lisa Bennett; Keino Young
Subject: RE: OPC's Filing DN 07160-09

A S T 0

B

yes,
thank you so much !
Marguerite.
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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 1:38 PM

To: Marguerite McLean; Jim Breman; Brenda Merritt; Lisa Bennett; Keino Young
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: OPC's Filing DN 07160-09

This is to confirm that the two copies forwarded to GCL were returned to Marguerite by Theresa Walsh this afternoon.

ffw

From: Marguerite MclLean

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
Brenda (copies)

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

| received a phone call from Jessica Cano while you ladies were at lunch. She was calling because she noticed that the public copy that
OPC provided in service had confidential exhibits attached. | went to Imaging and | have retrieved the copy from being scanned. | have it
up front for your review.

Kim, you have 6 of the copies, GCL received 2 copies; Breman received 3 copies, and remainder went to RCP.

Ruth

7/16/2009
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From: April Vicary

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 3:41 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Sheri Coverman; Keino Young
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/6/2009 3:40:00 PM

Docket Number: 090009-El

Filename / Path: 05206-09.fpl.smc.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 05206-09)

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [ ] Parties [] Consumer
UMENT NO. '

DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS comlsrgg(m
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
‘White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 7/10/2009 at 3:50:42 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 3:51 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 015106)

Attachments: 06943-09.pdf

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

7/10/2009
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Matilda Sanders

From: April Vicary o v}
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 10:32 AM w om
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Sheri Coverman; Keino Young o & O
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o — m
, oXx ! <<

Date and Time: 7/6/2009 10:31:00 AM A = @ m
Docket Number: 090009-El : 20 =
Filename / Path: 01647-09.pef.smc.doc ‘f'(ﬂ‘d"/ = Pt = 5
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver M x> ("}3)
B0

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INS.'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 01647-09)
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M An?mk
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMI\?ISSION
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs09) Ljacobs50@comcast.net No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 7/6/2009 at 1:54:14 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 1.55 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 067528)

Attachments: 06758-09.pdf

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

7/6/2009
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s
From: April Vicary w o
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 10:30 AM o g g
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Sheri Coverman; Keino Young < N Z
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted c‘r_j_é o M
= <
Date and Time: 7/6/2009 10:27:00 AM . ‘;Sg; = i
Docket Number: 090009-El 4 =£ = 3
Filename / Path: 02238-09.fpl.smc.doc / "ﬁw’ 2 =T B
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver Mé fis )

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL
CLASSIFICATION (Document No. 02238-09)

q-entas |
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS c OB;:\’?I%FS‘?ON
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (09) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09aTallahassee) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 wade _litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09d) Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI&01 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) Jjohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs(9) Ljacobs50@comceast.net No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 7/6/2009 at 1:52:37 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 1.53 FM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 096144

Attachments: 06757-09.pdf

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
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From: April Vicary ‘ Fe . 1]
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 10:34 AM ¥ in
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Sheri Coverman; Keino Young g Q_‘
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 8 4
- 32 o & wm
Date and Time: 7/6/2009 10:32:00 AM . X Q
Docket Number: 090009-El % p uvb"" 2 =
Filename / Path: 01673.fpl.smc.doc 5 . *= M
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver %? — —(%
@’

(9
™~
Please issue the ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 01673-09)
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
M
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMﬁ;rSgﬁ}N
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
Southemn Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (Jacobs09) Ljacobs50@comcast.net No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 7/6/2009 at 1:50:26 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 1:51 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 103268)

Attachments: 06756-09.pdf

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
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DATE: June 28, 20Q9 g;:\}a‘ _— T
o = 1
TO Beth Wy , Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance > "c:; ¥ ) E%
FROM: A Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk ot &

est from Office of Public Counsel for copies of confidential documents in
Docket 090009-EIL.

On June 24, 2009, the Office of Commission Clerk (CLK) received a request from Charles
Rehwinkel, on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel (OPC), for copies of confidential document
numbers 05934-09, 06180-09, and 06181-09. Staff filed the confidential document number
05934-09 on June 5, 2009. This document concerns the working papers Binder 2 of 2 for
Progress for NCRC Levy Units 1 and 2 audit (Audit Control No. 08-248-2-1). The other two
documents were filed on June 22, 2009 and concern working papers Binder 2 of 3 and Binder 3
of 3 for FPL for nuclear cost recovery update 2008 audit (Audit Control No. 08-248-4-2).

Pursuant to Section 11.04.C.6¢(2)(c) of the APM, CLK is seeking permission to make copies of
the documents to satisfy OPC’s request.

DOCUMENT No._ O0GT7H- 09
DISTRIBUTION:

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE ({“\
Administrative [_] Parties {_] Consumer \
v \9\

/kmp

cc: Dale Mailhot, Division of Regulatory Compliance
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DATE:  June 28, 2009 "é%g = Cjﬂ

w

TO: Beth Wy , Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance = % . 1%

FROM: , Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk gt O

RE: uest from Office of Public Counsel for copies of confidential documents in

Docket 090009-E1.

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
Progress for NCRC Levy Units | and 2 audit (Audit Control No. 08-248-2-1). The other two
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
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cC: Dale Mailhot, Division of Regulatory Compliance




State of Florida 0000 C?
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DATE: June 23, 200

TO: Beth WpSalald, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance

FROM: W mmission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
R S

t from Office of Public Counsel for copies of confidential documents in
Docket 090009-El.

On June 22, 2009, the Office of Commission Clerk (CLK) received a request from Charles
Rehwinkel, on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel (OPC), for copies of confidential document
numbers 05660-09, 05661-09 and 005662-09. Staff filed the confidential documents on June 5,
2009, in Docket 090009-El. All referenced documents concern the FPL, Turkey Point Nuclear
Units 6 and 7’s audit (Audit Control No. 08-248-4-1).

Pursuant to Section 11.04.C.6¢(2)(c) of the APM, CLK is seeking permission to
the documents to satisfy OPC’s request.

e copies of

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Parties [_] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO

DISTRIBUTION:

/kmp

cc: Dale Mailhot, Division of Regulatory Compliance
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DATE:  June23,2009
5 T T
TO: Beth WpSajak, Director, Division of Regulatory Comphancls . ER}'Bz “ *CI‘;;"- QQQ"QM

PRV FANLN A

RE: R t from Office of Public Counsel for copies of confidential documents in

FROM: Ang Co ommission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
S
Décket 090009-EI. —

On June 22, 2009, the Office of Commission Clerk (CLK) received a request from Charles
Rehwinkel, on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel (OPC), for copies of confidential document
numbers 05660-09, 05661-09 and 005662-09. Staff filed the confidential documents on June 5,
2009, in Docket 090009-EI. All referenced documents concern the FPL, Turkey Point Nuclear

Units 6 and 7’s audit (Audit Control No. 08-248-4-1).

Pursuant to Section 11.04.C.6¢c(2)(c) of the APM, CLK is seeking permission to
the documents to satisfy OPC’s request.

cc: Dale Mailhot, Division of Regulatory Compliance
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Matlida Sanders Psc-09-p¢3| - Pro - HA 0004
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 11:23 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Anna Williams
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 6/19/2009 11:22:00 AM
Docket Number: 090009-EIl
Filename / Path: SACE intv order.arw.doc
Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION

(- email_
0- fay
|- mad |

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Parties onsumer

{DOCUMENT NO._ 00 74 - 04
DISTRIBUTION: _
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS COW?S%?ON

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

PCS Administration (USA), Inc. (09) KS8Torain@potashcorp.com No

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

Printed on 6/19/2009 at 2:55:19 PM
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 2:56 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 360577)

Attachments: 06110-09.pdf

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

6/19/2009
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OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN
LIsA POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

Hublic Serfice Qonumizsion
June 1, 2009
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Charles Rehwinkel, Esquire Administrative [ ] Parties {] Consumer
Office of Public Counsel UMENT NO._(300 74~
c/o The Florida Legislature ON:
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 DISTRIBUTI

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400

Re: Return of original document filed in Docket No. 090009-EI — Nuclear cost recovery
clause.

Dear Mr. Rehwinkel:

A letter dated 5/26/09 requesting copies of confidential documents in the above referenced
docket, was electronically filed with the Office of Commission Clerk and assigned document number
05177-09. The original document was subsequently received on May 27, 2009.

The Public Service Commission’s Electronic Filing Requirements state that the party
submitting a document for filing by electronic transmission acknowledges and agrees that the original
physically-signed document will be retained by that party for the duration of the proceeding and of
any subsequent appeal or subsequent proceeding in that cause, and that the party shall produce it upon
request of the other parties or the Commission.

Accordingly, the original physically-signed document has not been accepted for filing and is
being returned as an enclosure to this letter. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely, ;;f
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC/kmp
Enclosure

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.fl.us


mailto:rontact@psc.state.fi.U5
http://www.fioridapsc.rom

120004

-> -~ +*» ->
JHublic Serprice Qonumission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

State of Florida

L I
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C,Ja l <

DATE: May 27, 2009 %.03.; - @
. Pl T

TO: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance XL g :'g

FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk M .:.- S!?)

RE: Request from Office of Public Counsel for copies of confidential documents in
Docket 090009-E1L

On May 26, 2009, the Office of Commission Clerk (CLK) received a request from Charles
Rehwinkel, on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel (OPC), for copies of confidential document
numbers 04583-09 and 04693-09. On May 12, 2009, staff filed confidential document number
04583-09, Audit Report Pages 9 and 10 and Working papers Vol 2 of 3 for Progress, for Nuclear
Uprate Costs for Crystal River Unit 3 Audit (Audit Control No. 08-248-2-3), in Docket 090009-
El. Confidential document number 04693-09, portions of documents and information provided
to staff auditors in response to staff review, Audit Control No. 08-248-2-3, was filed by Progress
Energy Company on May 14, 2009, in the above referenced docket.

Pursuant to Section 11.04.C.6¢c(2)(c) of the APM, CLK is seeking permission to make copies of
the documents to satisfy OPC’s request.

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [] Parties [_] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.
DISTRIBUTION:

HW:kmp
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FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Matilda Sanders Psc- 04 -0197 -0 -E1 020009

From: April Vicary

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2009 2:39 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/31/2009 2:38:00 PM

Docket Number: 090009

Filename / Path: 090009.SEC-ORD.com.doc
Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the ORDER ADDRESSING SAPORITO AND SAPORITO ENERGY CONSULTANT'S NOTICE OF INTENT TO
RETAIN INTERESTED PARTY STATUS AND PETITION TO OBTAIN PARTY STATUS.

Laced ©
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 096009

ADDRESS
MPAN EMAIL N

NAME “CobE. ADDRESS JasTER

DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (09) jbrew{@bbrslaw.com No
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
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. (09) KSTorain@potashcorp.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
‘White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 3/31/2009 at 3:55:53 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2009 3.57 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 426778)

Attachments: 02852-09.pdf PsC-cA - (O(A-Pco-€ |
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

3/31/2009
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Dorothy Menasco QOO

From: Dorothy Menasco FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 6:37 PM / Administrative_ Partles  Consumer

To: Pete Lester; Jade Neal DOCUMENT NO.COEOMIN.- QY

Cc: Grace Lovett; Hong Wang; Ann Cole DISTRIBUTION:
Subject: RE: Progress Energy Rate Increase

Thank you for the clarification, Pete. We will leave the rest of the letters in Docket 090001 per your message below.
Frank Arenas' letter was moved to consumer correspondence in Docket 090009 on 3/26/09 (DN 00083-09).

Dorothy

From: Pete Lester

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 11:42 AM

To: Jade Neal; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Grace Lovett; Hong Wang; Ann Cole
Subject: RE: Progress Energy Rate Increase

The e-mail complaints | have reviewed refer to a 25% increase in PEF's bill. That was based on a fuel rate increase and an
increase in capacity charges stemming from nuclear preconstruction (Dkt. 680008). The 25% is outdated since PEF filed for a
mid-course correction to fuel factors and a decrease in capacity charges. | don't mind if these e-mail complaints go into the fuel
docket - 090001 - but they are out of date.

From: Jade Neal

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 11:13 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco ‘

Cc: Pete Lester; Grace Lovett

Subject: RE: Progress Energy Rate Increase

Hey Dorothy -

Ruth suggests that you double check with Pete Lester about where to put the remaining correspondence. Let me know if you
need anything else from me.

Thank you

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 4.:01 PM

To: Hong Wang

Cc: Ann Cole; Jade Neal; JoAnn Chase; Carol Purvis
Subject: RE: Progress Energy Rate Increase

For clarification, these documents were placed in Docket 090001. Are we adding these to 090009 (with a copy to be
retained i 090001), or are we to completely remove them from 090001 and move them to 090009? Thank you for
your help!

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 3:56 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Ann Cole; Jade Neal; JoAnn Chase; Carol Purvis
Subject: FW: Progress Energy Rate Increase

3/27/2009
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Dorothy, per my conversation with Jade, please add the attached to Docket 090009. Please have them scanned and posted as
soon as possible.

Thanks!

From: Jade Neal

Sent; Thursday, March 26, 2009 3:19 PM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Grace Lovett

Subject: FW: Progress Energy Rate Increase

Hong -
Here is the email Ruth McHargue forwarded to me. Please add Frank Arenas letter to the docket. | appreciate all your help.

Thank you

Suds J. Wl

Office of Strategic Analysis and Governmental Affairs
Florida Public Service Commission

850.413.6524 - phone

850.413.7004 - fax

From: Ruth McHargue

Sent; Thursday, March 26, 2009 12:40 PM
To: Jade Neal

Subject: FW: Progress Energy Rate Increase

Hi Jade, here is the e-mail that was sent to the Clerk's office containing Mr. Arenas' e-mail. His e-mail is
complaint tracking number is 17663.

From: Ruth McHargue

Sent: Friday, February 06, 2009 10:34 AM
To: Derrell Scott

Subject: FW: Progress Energy Rate Increase

Customer correspondence forwarded to docket file.

From: Ruth McHargue

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 12:00 PM
To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Pete Lester

Subject: FW: Progress Energy Rate Increase

Please add to docket file.

From: Angie Calhoun

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 8:44 AM
To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: Progress Energy Rate Increase

3/27/2009
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Dorothy Menasco

020009
From: Mary Macko
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 12:15 PM

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative__Pariies__Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 0004 -0q
DISTRIBUTION:

To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090009-E1-00001
Attachments: CCS Form 090009-E1-00001-011.pdf

Docket Number 090009-EI - Form Number 090009-EI-00001-011
Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Special Agenda - 10/16/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

3/18/2009




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/18/2009 at 12:13 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano {X] Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Marshall Willis
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer (X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 090009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time

Special Agenda 10/16/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
rin .. ) .. .
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED |MMAG |SK ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK
X
Prehearin .. .
E)Til';;e—r_g Commissioners Commissioners
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED [MMIAG |SK |ADM
X

Remarks: |oEp pSC-09-0137-PCO-EI issued 3/6/09.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090009-EI-00001-011
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LA 22 2]

Fsc-09- A15]-Pes ~Et

Matlida Sanders

From: April Vicary
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 9:38 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 3/12/2009 9:36:00 AM
Docket Number: 090009-E!
Filename / Path: 090009 .firstrevisedoep.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the FIRST ORDER REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE in docket number 090008,

\E‘OV\LQA o
moaled !
Lmaibd &

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
—Administrative__Parties)\ Consumer

DOCUMENT No. (067409
DISTRIBUTION:

4310
NOeSTHHOD
TURAL UL

dij—-ﬂﬂl\\aoaﬂ

(20009




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET (90009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O R N
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

Printed on 3/12/2009 at 3:05:33 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 3:07 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 069870)

Attachments: 02164-09.pdf Pch' OQ-Dt\ - QCO~ <\
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 8560-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/12/2009
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Kimberley Pena 090009

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 8:53 AM EPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Kimberley Pena X Administrative_Parties_ Consumer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090009-EI-00001 DOCUMENT N?)._ H06n L["Oq
Attachments: CCS Form 090009-E|-00001-010.pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 090009-EI - Form Number 090009-EI-00001-010

Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 08/20/2009 - 9:30
a.m.-11:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving McMurrian

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/08/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.
in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

L]

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/09/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.
in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

1

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

4

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/10/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.
in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/11/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. -
in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have
any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

3/9/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/09/2009 at 8:52 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano [X| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Marshall Willis
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 090009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 08/20/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:00 a.
Hearing 09/08/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/09/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing | 09/10/2009 [Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/11/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |ED |[MMAG |SK ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG [SK

X
Prehearing . . . .
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

CT |ED IMMJAG | SK|ADM CT |ED I[MMJAG [SK |ADM

X

Remarks: |OEp PSC-09-0137-PCO-EI issued 3/6/09.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090009-EI-00001-010
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Matlida Sanders ?SC_-OQ‘ Ol37“pﬁa -‘El ho{ﬁQQol

From: April Vicary

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 9:47 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young; Mary Macko

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 3/6/2009 9:44:00 AM dministrative_ Parties__Consumer
Docket Number: 090009 DOCUMENT No. 0014 -09
Filename / Path: 1:09009.0EP.doc -
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE in the above case.

¥31d
HO\“SS\NHOO
aG:6 WY 9- YR 60
Ngd4-QINFOR

1m0t/1\£0( ~ oPC.
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 2:31 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 507860)

Attachments: 03-0137ord.doc

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

3/6/2009



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090009

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAD
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMR?E‘:%?ON
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
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 3/6/2009 at 2:28:42 PM




, STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: o .

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN
Lisa POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

PHublic Seroice Commission

February 18, 2009

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Admmlstratwe Parties__Consumer

Stephen C. Burgess, Esquire
Office of Public Counsel 'DOCUMENT NO. Mﬂ‘iﬁ?
c¢/o The Florida Legislature DISTRIBUTION:

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 090009-E1
Dear Mr. Burgess:

Commussion staff have advised that confidential Document No. 06275-08, filed on behalf >of
Office of Public Counsel, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
a2/
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhme
Enclosure

cc: Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel
Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel
/

RECEIVED_‘%W [ wcdrcend DATE___2/S /09

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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STATE OF FLORIDA
AZTHE Shos, OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
; ' ANN COLE

COMMISSIONERS:
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN

Lisa POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J, MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO ‘ a

NATHAN A. SKOP ,_ /

Hublic Serpice Qonmmission

February 18, 2009

V'PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esquire Adminisirative_ Parties__Consumer

Office of Public Counsel EUCUMEN » S _
c/o The Florida Legislature DISTRIBUI;‘ O’;O Qg—*“?—m
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 e E.C@_,_QQ_L,

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400
Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 090009-EI

Dear Mr. McGlothlin:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 06395-08, 06396-08,
06397-08, 06422-08, and 06423-08, filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel, can be returned to the
source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhmc
Enclosure

cc: Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel
Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel

RECEIVED 1k 4 }\D%&J%ﬂl DATE SI/S,/O?

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Wehsite: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: P T

T OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN SRR 35 O\ ANN COLE

Lisa POLAK EDGAR C 3\ COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

PHublic Serpive Qommission
February 18, 2009

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-7492)

Jessica Cano, Esquire \P"PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Florida Power & Light Company ~ Administrative _Parties _Consumer
700 Universe Boulevard DOCUMENT NO. Qo291 Y _ 09
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 DISTRIBUTION: ECR: &C L

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 090009-E1

Dear Ms. Cano:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 08457-08, filed on behalf of
Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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\FPSC CIK - CORRESPONDENCE
Admim&ranve _Partics__Consumer

DOCUMENT NO.Qg0N Y- S
DISTRIBUTION: 7

e o et st e« e <

M Complete itemns 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A. Signature r!! - !!

temn 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. X.
8 Print your name and address on the reverse

so that we can return the card to you) .
8 Attach this card to the back of the maﬂgtece, éut, m
or on the front if space permitg)RID & 21N Sy

D. Is delivery address different from kem ¥# [ Yes
1. Article Addressed to: bﬂb ‘oq q 9) oo% it YES, enter delivery addrass beiow’f 1 No

JESSICA CANO ESQUIRE

FPL 3. Service T

700 UNIVERSE BLVD SevoeTwe

JUNO BEACH FL 33408-0420 \gﬁegistered [ Return Recelpt for Merchandise

O insured Mall [0 C.OD.
4, Restricted Dellvery? (Extra Fes) 1 Yes
- -

B raretr o sarvice abo) ?00b 2760 0003 8797 7442

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Returm Receipt 102505-02-M-1540



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: §iT

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN
LISA POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

JHublic Serrice Commission

February 18, 2009

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-7508)

Dianne M. Triplett, Esquire

‘ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Carlton Fields, P.A. NP .

Corporate Center Three \-'—Admm“mme_l'amﬁ_consumer
4221 West Boy Scout Boulevard DOCUMENT NO.Qoo 14 -09
Tampa, Florida 33607-5736 DISTRIBUTION: ECR: GC

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 090009-EI

Dear Ms. Triplett:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 07546-08 and 07615-08,

filed on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, can be returned to the source. The documents are
enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Amn Cole
Commission Clerk
AC.:mhme
Enclosure

cc: Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel
Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/ Equal Oppertunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

J_Administrative_ Partics__Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 0ooNY .09
DISTRIBUTION:

® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete A, Signature :
tem 4 If Restricted Delivery s desired. X % O gt
B Print your name and address on the reverse ] Addressee

B Aftach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

80 that we can return the card to you. B. RGCGIVW Name) C. Date of

or on the front if space permits ) QIO &7

Gl 2056

1. AmcleAddrsssedzo.DNS' 8’)5‘?&-0? .

DIANNE M TRIPLETT ESQUIR_E

D. s delivery address different from ftem 12 L1 Yes
08. If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No

CARLTON FIELDS PA
CORPORATE CENTER THREE 3. téfmcece Type O
. rtified M Ex| Mail
4221 W BOY SCOUT BLVD D Fogistorsd £ Retum Recept for Merchandies
TAMPA FL 33607-5736 O Insured Mail [ C.OD.
4, Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fes) O Yes
2. Article Number B
trom service labe) 700k 270 0OOO3 8797 7508

PS8 Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt

102595-02-M-1540 -
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Matiida Sanders Ps C-09- 0009 -Peo-Ef 0906009

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 1:40 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Order [ Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/29/2008 1:39:00 PM ADMINIS

Docket Number: 080009-El; 020009-El : TIVE
Filename / Path: 08-090009.EST ORD.Icb.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2009 DOCKET NUMBER

7 emalled
I madled

DOCUMONT KUMBER-CATE
J0074 JAN-S8

FPSC-COMMISSIGH CLERK




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080609
ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AARP (Twomey 08) miketwomey(talstar.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter08) imewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {Juno(8e) wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickficld) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08a) Jjohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 1/5/2009 at 2:10:03 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 2:11 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 847148)

Attachments: 09-00090rd.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please cantact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/5/2009




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

-y

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler!

Docket No. 090009-EI

Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Date Docketed: 01/05/2009

Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Page 1 of 1

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative__Parties_ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. (3¢0 74-0 4

DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(" dindicates OFR) [ | X | X | [ X X | |

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Time Schedule

Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Breman [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks, D Buys
E Draper, C Hinton 1. Revised CASR Due NONE 02/27/2009
J Kyle, M Laux 2
A Maurey, ] Slemkewicz 3.
M Springer 4,
5.
6.
7-
Staff Counsel K Young, L Bennett 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (RCP) V Cordiano, T Coston 11.
G Cryan, L Fisher 12.
L Harvey, G Leon, Y Ngo |13.
J Rohrbacher, J Small 14.
D Vandiver, C Vinson  |15.
K Welch 16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner___Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/05/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL cT ED

MM AG j 5K

cT ED MM AG SK

X

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/05/2009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved: Ur( ﬂ\{\j\

* COMPLETED EVENTS




To:

X
X
X

Case

eduling/Rescheduling . Avice

Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner McMurrian
Commissioner Argenziano
Commissioner Skop
Executive Director

Public Information Officer

X
X
X
X
X

X

Last Revised 03/09/2009 at 8:52 a.m.

Deputy Executive Director
General Counsel

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs

Commission Clerk
Regulatory Compliance

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 0906009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.

1. Schedule Information

Page 1 of 1

Economic Regulation
Court Reporter
Staff Contact - Marshall Willis

L[ b <]

IFormer Date

Event New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 08/20/2009 | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:00 a.
Hearing 09/08/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/09/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/10/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
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
ALL |CT |ED MM‘AG SK ALL |CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK
X
Erchearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ct |ED [MM[aG [ sx|aDM cT |ED [MMIAG [sk |ADM
X
Remarks:

OEP PSC-09-0137-PCO-EI issued 3/6/09.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 090009-EI-00001-010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 03/18/2009 at 12:13 p.m.

Page 1 0f 1

To: Commissioner Edgar
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
Il ALL |cT |ED [MMAG [sk ALL |cT |ED [MMAG sk
L—L_== X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMM|AG | SK|ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

OEP PSC-09-0137-PCO-EI issued 3/6/09.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 090009-EI-00001-011




_Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
—_—

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090009-EI Date Docketed: 01/05/2009 Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*(O" dindicates OPR) | | [ x T x 17 R [ % 1 |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Breman @ Current CASR revision Tlevel Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks, D Buys
E Draper, C Hinton 1. Testimony&Exhibits-Prior Year Final True-up-Co NONE 03/02/2009
J Kyle, M Laux 2. Testimony&ExhibitsCurrentYrTrue-up Project-Com NONE 05/01/2009
A Maurey, J Slemkewicz 3. Testimony&ExhibitsSubsequentYrProject -Com. NONE 05/01/2009
M Springer 4. Testimony& Exhibits-Long-term Feasibility-Com. NONE 05/01/2009
L8 Audit Reports Due NONE 07/01/2009
6. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenors NONE 07/15/2009
7. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing NONE 07/21/2009
Staff Counsel K Young, L Bennett 8. Issue Identification NONE 07/23/2009
9. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff NONE 07/27/2009
10. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing NONE 07/28/2009
0CRs (RCP) V Cordiano, T Coston 11. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing NONE 07/31/2009
G Cryan, L Fisher 12. Notice of Prehearing NONE 08/07/2009
L Harvev, G Leon, Y Nao |13. Notice of Hearina NONE 08/07/2009
D Rich, J Rohrbacher  |14.  EAW Notice Published - Hearina NONE 08/07/2009
J Small. D Vandiver  |15. Testimonv & Exhibits - Rebuttal NONE 08/10/2009
L Vinson, K Welch ~ [16. Prehearing Statements NONE 08/10/2009
17. Prehearina NONE 08/20/2009
18. Discovery Actions Complete NONE 08/21/2009
19. Transcript of Prehearina Due NONE 08/24/2009
20. Prehearing Order NONE 08/27/2009
21. Hearina (09/8.9,10,11/09) NONE 09/08/2009
22. Transcript of Hearinag Due (Dailv) NONE 09/09/2009
23. Briefs Due NONE 09/18/2009
24.  Staff Recommendation - Special Adenda NONE 10/07,/2009
25. Snpecial Adgenda NONE 10/16/2009
26. Standard Order NONE 10/26/2009
27,
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/17/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. . T QT\NW\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/17/2009\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
- =
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl

Docket No.090009-EI Date Docketed: 01/05/2009 Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Sucpend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“Q” tindicates OPR) | | | x T x 7 [ x [ x ] | ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Breman Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks, D Buys
E Draper, C Hinton 1. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing NONE 07/21/2009
M Laux, A Maurey 2. Draft Preliminary List of Issues SAME 07/21/2009
J Slemkewicz, M Springer | 3. Issue Identification NONE 07/23/2009
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff NONE 07/27/2009
5. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing NONE 07/28/2009
6. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing NONE 07/31/2009
7 Notice of Prehearing NONE 08/07/2009
Staff Counsel K Young, L Bennett 8. Notice of Hearing NONE 08/07/2009
S Coverman, A Williams 9. FAW Notice Published - Hearing NONE 08,/07,/2009
10. Testimonv & Exhibits - Rebuttal NONE 08/10/2009
11. Prehearing Statements NONE 08,/10/2009
OCRs (RCP) V Cordiano, T Coston 12. Prehearing NONE 08/20/2009
G Crvan, | Fisher  [13. Discoverv Actions Complete NONE 08/21/2009
1L Harvey, Gleon  (14.  Transcript of Prehearina Due NONE 08/24/2009
D Mailhot, Y Nago [ 15. Prehearing Order NONE 08/27/2009
D Rich, J Rohrbacher  |16. Hearing (09/8.9,10.11/09) NONE 09/08/2009
i 17.  TIranscript of Hearina Due (Dailv) NONE 09/09/2009
K Welch 18. Briefs Due NONE 09/18/2009
19. Staff Recommendation - Special Agenda NONE 10/07/2009
20. Snecial Agenda NONE 10/16/2009
21. Standard Order NONE 10/26/2009
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/17/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
} Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
| X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. . Approved: C:q:\ ST
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/17/20089

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090009-EI

Company: Florida Power & Light Company

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

0fficial Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
("Q" indicates OPR)

Date Docketed: 01/05/2009

= Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
-
Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause.
Expiration:
ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
[ T x T x T T x [ x [ 1

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to

CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

Program Module A3(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Breman Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks, D Buys
E Draper, C Hinton 1. Draft Preliminary List of Issues SAME 07/21/2009
M Laux, A Maurey 2 FAW Notice Published - Prehearing SAME 07/31/2009
J Slemkewicz, M Springer | 3. FAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 08,/07/2009
4. Prehearing SAME 08/20/2009
5. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 08/21/2009
6. Transcript of Prehearing Due SAME 08/24/2009
7. Prehearing Order SAME 08/27/2009
Staff Counsel K Young, L Bennett 8. Hearing (09/8,9,10,11/09) SAME 09/08/2009
S Coverman, A Williams 9. Transcript of Hearing Due (Daily) SAME 09/09/2009
10. i SAME 09/18/2009
11. Staff Recommendation - Special Agenda SAME 10/07/2009
0CRs (RCP) T Coston, G Cryan 12. Special Agenda SAME 10/16/2009
L Fisher, L Harvev 13. i da (Dailv) SAME 10/19/2009
i 14. Standard Order SAME 10/26/2009
Y Nao, D Rich 15.
] Rohrbacher, J Small 16.
L Vinson, K Welch  |17.
(SGA) R Graves 18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/17/2009 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. ) Approved: 7\ veees
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08/17/2089

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 09/11/2009 at 8:31 a.m.

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
Public Information Officer X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter
Docket Number: 090009-EI -- Nuclear cost recovery clause.
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Hearing 09/11/2009 |Cancelled [Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
“
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED [MMIAG [sk ALL |cT |ED [MMJAG [sKk

Prehearing . . ..
i Commissioners Commissioners
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

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
(“0O" 1indicates OPR)

Date Docketed: 01/05/2009

_ Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
; jous
Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause.
Expiration:
ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
[ T x [ x [ [ x [ x [ |

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Time Schedule

Program Module A3(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Breman Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks, D Buys
E Draper, C Hinton 1. Draft Preliminary List of Issues SAME 07/21/2009
M Laux, A Maurey 2. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 08/21/2009
J Slemkewicz, M Springer | 3. Briefs Due SAME 09/18,/2009
4, Staff Recommendation - Joint Petition for Waiv SAME 09/24/2009
5. Agenda - Joint Petition for Waiver SAME 10/06/2009
6. Staff Recommendation - Special Agenda SAME 10/07/2009
7. Special Agenda SAME 10/16/2009
Staff Counsel K Young, L Bennett 8. Transcript of Special Agenda (Daily) SAME 10/19/2009
S Coverman, A Williams 9. Standard Order SAME 10/26/2009
10. Standard Order for Joint Petitjon for Wajver SAME 10/26/2009
11.
OCRs (RCP) T Coston, L Fisher 12.
I Harvev. G Leon 13.
D Mailhot, Y Nao 14.
D Rich, J Rohrbacher  |15.
J Small. C Vinson 16.
K Welch 17.
(SGA) R Graves 18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner___StafF |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/11/2009 36.
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
the identical pang1 decides thg case. . Approved: C:F:\f(Y\fTV\\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/11/2009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




‘uhLaSE AsSsignment _ana >cneauiling xecora

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

=

Docket No.090009-EI Date Docketed: 01/05/2009 Title: Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

rage L oOor 1

0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q" indicates OPR) | [ x ] [ x T x 1 IEE [
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
J Slemkewicz, M Springer | 3. Order Establishing New Docket NONE 01/04/2010
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Young, L Bennett 8.
S Coverman, A Williams 9.
10.
11.
0CRs (APA) T Coston, L Fisher 12.
L Harvev, G Leon  [13.
D Mailhot, Y Nao 14.
D Rich, J Small 15.
J Stephens, C Vinson 16.
K Welch 17.
(RAD) R Graves 18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner___Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 12/08/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED | AG | SK KL CcT ED AG SK KL
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. ) Approved: C::q:\\\}PxNN(\\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 12/08/2009 "

assigned the full Commission decides the

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

case.

* COMPLETED EVENTS






